

Valuable websites to access information relating to economics

Economic Fundamentals website

www.economicfundamentals.com.au

Victorian Curriculum and Assessment Authority

www.vcaa.gov.au

Reserve Bank of Australia

www.rba.gov.au

Department of Treasury

www.treasury.gov.au

Commonwealth Budget

www.budget.gov.au

Commercial Teachers' Association

www.vcta.asn.au

Australian Bureau of Statistics

www.abs.gov.au

Productivity Commission

www.pc.gov.au

Romeo Salla's site

www.economicstutor.com.au

The Age newspaper

www.theage.com.au

Parliament House

www.aph.gov.au

Australian Chamber of Commerce and Industry

www.acci.asn.au

The Australian Stock Exchange

www.asx.com.au

The Australian Competition and Consumer Commission

www.accc.gov.au

Austrade

www.austrade.gov.au

Australian Council of Social Services

www.acoss.org.au

The Economist

www.economist.com

The Australian Financial Review

www.afr.com

World Trade Organisation

www.wto.org

Fair Work Australia

www.fwa.gov.au

Organisation for Economic Cooperation and Development

www.oecd.org

Department of Home Affairs

www.homeaffairs.gov.au

Department of the Environment and Energy

www.environment.gov.au

John Ditchburn's cartoons

www.inkinct.com.au

Peter Nicholson's cartoons

www.nicholsoncartoons.com.au

Ross Gittin's site

www.rossgittins.com

Multiple choice review questions: Answers

Chapter

Multiple choice review question number	Q	1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	9	10	11	12
	1	D	A	B	D	B	A	D	B	D	B	B	D
	2	D	B	C	D	A	C	C	D	A	B	B	B
	3	A	B	D	B	A	B	A	A	B	A	A	A
	4	D	C	C	B	C	B	D	C	C	B	A	B
	5	C	C	D	D	D	D	A	D	B	C	D	A
	6	C	D	C	D	C	B	D	A	C	A	C	B
	7	A	C	B	B	D	C	B	B	A	B	C	A
	8	A	A	B	A	C	D	D	B	A	A	C	B
	9	B	A	B	C	D	A	C	A	A	D	D	C
	10	A	B	B	B	A	D	C	A	C	B	A	C
	11	B	B	A	B	B	C	D	B	B	C	B	D
	12	B	A	C	B	C	B	A	A	D	B	C	A
	13	A	D	A	D	B	B	B	B	B	B	A	D
	14	B	C	C	C	D	C	B	D	D	C	C	C
	15	B	D	A	C	A	A	A	B	D	D	B	C
	16	D	A	C	B	C	C	C	B	B	B	A	B
	17	D	C	D	C	B	C	D	A	B	A	B	A
	18	C	A	B	C	B	C	A	B	C	D	A	D
	19	C	D	C	D	D	A	A	D	C	B	B	B
	20	C	D	A	A	A	A	C	B	C	C	C	A